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Tischler, Tarin

From: Kelly Brandenburg <compliance@cliffberryinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 2:12 PM
To: Tischler, Tarin
Subject: RE: See attached manifests and profile

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 
The waste was rejected by CBI because we couldn’t get the profile completed in a timely fashion. During this time 
period, the profile process at US Ecology changed without notice and therefore any new profiles needed two signatures, 
rather than the previous one signature. So, US Ecology had given our DS group the verbal “okay” on the profile, but 
when we relied upon that verbal and went to get the waste, they made a the paperwork change. Therefore, our DS 
group had to start again and we just ran out of time. So, the waste was rejected based upon failure to meet profile 
requirements. Basically a red tape issue.  
 

 
Kelly Brandenburg | Corporate Compliance | Cliff Berry, Inc. | compliance@cliffberryinc.com | (954) 763-
3390 Ext 1005 

From: Tischler, Tarin <Tarin.Tischler@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 1:21 PM 
To: Kelly Brandenburg <compliance@cliffberryinc.com> 
Subject: RE: See attached manifests and profile 
 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL 

Received! Thank you so much for getting this to me so quickly. I will let you know if anything else is required. For now, 
can you please send me a brief written description of why this waste was rejected for our records?  
 
Thank you, 
Tarin  
 

From: Kelly Brandenburg <compliance@cliffberryinc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 12:44 PM 
To: Tischler, Tarin <Tarin.Tischler@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: See attached manifests and profile 
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 
I believe the profile number changed once it was corrected, sorry I don’t have any explanation as to why the profile 
number changed from the one on the manifest to the one that was signed Oct 29. Also attached the flammable drum 
that was returns and then later picked up.  
 
Thanks,  
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Kelly Brandenburg 
Corporate Compliance  
Cliff Berry, Inc. 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 
compliance@cliffberryinc.com | (954) 763-3390 Office Ext 1005 | (954) 763-8375 Fax | (760) 274-3024 Mobile | 
www.cliffberryinc.com 
 
24 Hour Emergency Response (800) 899-7745 
  
This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error, then 
immediately delete this message. 
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